

2023 MRANN MEETING MINUTES: 30 Min.

Date meeting called to order: 2-7-2023

ROLL CALL FOR CLUB REPRESENTATION:

Line #1 Club Roll Call

Trailblazers M/C- 2

Tankslappers M/C- 2

Cheaters M/C- 2

MotoNovo MC-2

Lassen M/C- 2

MVDS M/C- 2

Gold Diggers M/C- 2

WSRA M/C - 2

Whatever M/C -2

Line #2- Board Reports

President- Greg Pheasant

MRANN Ins. Paid on 2-7-23 and bonded by end of week. December 1st will be the new renewal policy date going forward. Special liability insurance received for Trailblazers race until policy is complete by end of month.

Kurt Caselli sponsoring MRANN- course markings will be free for all clubs to use.

MRANN club insurance fee's- Insurance went up\$950.00 this year and per the rule book, going forward, there will be an insurance fee for clubs., per rule book section 3- Competition Committee Membership: Club fees are - \$600 per race for insurance- post race invoice. It is proposed that all clubs pay \$300.00 each to cover the increase in insurance fees, that now total \$2700.00, or go by the rule book and pay the \$600.

Greg encouraged everyone who may struggle to pay for the insurance fees to contact him and he will assist with sponsorship to cover the fees, and more.

The prior Mototally fee of \$2.00 to cover paying for mototally, is now invalid and clubs will not be charged going forward.

MRANN is responsible for all liability releases being signed, not the clubs; Everyone needs to sign a release!!! All 2023 events are included in the release.

Greg expressed gratitude for Whatever M/C and Kyle Marsh's help and assistance getting the new trailer ready to use and all the hard work that was put into making it happen.

Vice President – Kyle Marsh

Memberships are going well; 4-5 a day still and a total of 193 up-to-date. Expecting more as we go along.

No MRANN membership cards this year; try it this year.

Every Friday we will have a update on who has signed up through Mototally. Board members will have a spreadsheet at the races on who has paid and who has not.

Secretary- Lisa Schultz

Updated the Corey Herring Scholarship, after speaking with the Herrings. We added a flyer about Corey Herring and a question on how his legacy may have impacted you or your racing community. Applications are now available and on the MRANN website. We are hoping for record applicants this year and the deadline is May 15th, 2023. Please reach out to me if you have any questions.

Please provide me feedback on how you felt the banquet went at Boomtown, as well as prior options and new ones. (Nugget and South 40, other suggestions)? Lassen, please let us know your thoughts. We would like to have a place set by end of May if possible.

Big Bike Referee- Sarah Marsh

Not much to report as of yet.

The banquet went well. Excited to start the season.

Bob sent an email to all Presidents and requested help with organizing and putting in to excel. Just need racers names, not helpers.

Please help with this.

*Deadline is by the first race or the racer may not get points. Please have your rosters complete by February 18th/19th.

Mini Bike Referee- Bob Burns

Please get me your club rosters. Otherwise, everything is great. Looking forward to a great year.

Treasure – Janeen Silva

General Fund- \$19,645.00 Land Use Fund - \$40,542.00 PayPal - \$200.00

Corey Herring Scholarship Fund- Wells Fargo new account (\$10,000 received from Gold Diggers) and \$17,748.00 in Morgan Stanley (Totaling \$27,748.00). Get those scholarship applications in.

Land-Use - Mike Schultz

Spoke with Mathew Giltner with NVORA and BLM; he is trying to get a statewide resource management plan for off-road racing. Mathews concerns, impact grant

funding and permitting; not having registered vehicles/motorcycles on closed course races. We may have to show that the bikes are registered, maybe add it in the rule book to show we addressed their concerns.

Wildlife management contacted me about the WSRA race and needing a course map while they are working out there; they wanted to make sure everyone was safe. Contacted Brandon and forwarded the message and contact person.

Line #3 Other Committee Updates

Medical- Dave Zotter

Everything is a go for Trailblazers race. Our medics will be out there both days and have an ambulance on site.

Currently, we received the OHV grand and are looking to upgrade our trailer to fit the side-by-side and other medical supplies. We are also looking to upgrade our radios.

Going forward, we are looking to give MRANN back the older medical packs and radios, once those are replaced.

Also, we are going to have two classes a year, (one in the spring and one in the fall), for CPR and Safety specific to racing and will be provided on course and in class. We are also going to provide free mini classes, no certification will be provided, after the Saturday races are complete to help with what to carry in your packs and how to use the items properly. The mini classes will be 30-45 minutes long.

Social Media updates: Jesse White

None

Line #4 Race/Club Report

Trailblazers M/C - Dan Rankin

Everything is a go. We have the permit and medical covered. There will be a race happening; the only contingency is getting a bunch of snow. The dirt is prime and many of the whoops have been knocked down.

Motonovo M/C - Greg Searle

We have everything dialed in but the liability insurance. The course is new and at Winnemucca Mountain. There is only one spot that needs the snow to melt, other wise we might have to avoid that area. Mini's and women will be racing the big bike course other than about 3 miles. There is a 100% payback for Double AA's. There will be a live band Saturday night in a big tent; everyone is encouraged to camp and have fun. If you are planning at staying in the motel, get your reservations now because there is a rodeo in town that weekend.

WSRA M/C- Brandon Henning and Michelle

Everything is going along. Nothing to report other than waiting on the permit. Race will be as planned on March 25th and 26th and will be a sprint enduro.

MVDS M/C - Tyler Hough

Good to go on Easter as planned. Easter party in the middle of the desert. Permit submitted.

Whatever M/C- Mike Stephen

Permit ready to be picked up, waiting on liability insurance. Will be at Bottle Creek and 126 miles. Bringing back the Big Bike team race after the women's race on Saturday.

Lassen M/C- Chris Maas

Good to go. Little ways out. All is well.

Cheaters M/C- Henry Anderson

Possible new location, depends on other clubs and where they are racing. Otherwise, at Bluewing again.

Tank Slappers M/C- Ricky Dahlberg

Will be at Purgatory or our side of Nightingale. Waiting on liability insurance.

Gold Diggers M/C- Nathan Owen,

The race will be at Snowbowl again. As soon as March comes and the snow melts. we are hoping to add milage. Otherwise, good to go.

Line #5 Old Business -

MRANN has a new trailer and an old trailer is up for sale. It's a 10' flip down ramp trailer, maybe \$1200.00. Please let everyone know.

Line #6 New Business-

None

Meeting Adjourned at: 7:00pm

Next Meeting: March 7, 2023 at 6:30pm at Blind Onion and via, Zoom. Meetings are recorded.

*Calculating votes:

Highest number divided by total of votes gives outcome percentage.



2023 MRANN MEETING MINUTES: 29

Date meeting called to order: 3-7-2023

ROLL CALL FOR CLUB REPRESENTATION:

Line #1 Club Roll Call

Trailblazers M/C- (February 18-19) - 2

MotoNovo MC- (March 4-5)- 2

WSRA M/C - (March 25-26)-1

MVDS M/C- (April 8-9)- 0

Whatever M/C – (May 13-14)-2

Lassen M/C- (Sept 16-17)- 1

Cheaters M/C- (Sept 30-Oct 1)- 2

Tankslappers M/C- (Oct 14-15)- 2

Gold Diggers M/C- (Oct 28-29)- 2

Line #2- Board Reports

President- Greg Pheasant

First two races have passed and Mototally is 99% sorted out. Please contact Greg for the MRANN trailer to use and the side-by-side. Please allow time to sort out who will be towing the trailer out to the club race.

We have a new MRANN sponsor for this series, MX Trophies. MX Trophies will be offering each club 15% off pins, 25% off trophies, and free- 3 custom overall trophies for each club. Please remember to add MX Trophies to your flyers.

Please follow the chain of command as it pertains to questions or concerns; President of the club, Club representative, MRANN board. This will allow the leaders to lead and address the needs efficiently.

Vice President – Kyle Marsh

Memberships are slowly coming in. Up to date we have 286 members.

Secretary- Lisa Schultz

I have spoken to several people about the Corey Herring Scholarship and have received one up to date. Scholarships are due May 15th. Please reach out to me if you are struggling to get the application from the link on MRANN website; I will send you an application via email.

I spoke with Julianne Zotter and was informed that her and Anita closed the old inaccessible Corey Herring Scholarship account and a check for \$17263.58 is being sent to the MRANN P.O. Box. Once we receive the check we will have a new savings account opened with that money, which will allows us to pay out the scholarships.

Thoughts on the banquet this coming year are as follows: Start the Saturday trophies around 3pm, once complete have happy hour until 6pm. Start dinner at 6pm. After dinner around 7-7:30pm, start Sunday awards. Please let us know your thoughts on this as an option and address younger children and the late evenings.

Big Bike Referee- Sarah Marsh

Points are updated. There are some Novice that are bumping to Amateur, however, that is due to having enough points. Some people are just bumping

themselves and this is against MRANN rules. If you are interested in bumping up, please reach out to Sarah, Big Bike Ref, first so there is no confusion or having negative consequences.

Mini Bike Referee- Bob Burns

Same as Sarah, there are some bumps that will be happening. Once standings are published and after MotoNovo finalizes their standings, there are a couple of people that we are looking at to bump. More to come.

Treasure – Janeen Silva

Operating fund- \$18,440.98 Land Use - \$41,381.47 Corey Herring Scholarship fund - \$10,029.25 plus the \$17263.58 once we receive it. Pay Pal- \$2523.61

Land-Use – Mike Schultz

No land issues reported for the last two races that I am aware of. Still reaching out to BLM for feedback.

Line #3 Other Committee Updates

Medical- Dave Zotter

Two races have gone by and there have been a few injuries. Trailblazers had one airlift and MotoNovo had injuries addressed by the ambulance. All injuries are recoverable. The mini clinic at Trailblazers was a success but due to weather conditions we were not able to have one at MotoNovo. We are planning on another mini clinic at WSRA, time and weather dependent.

Social Media updates: Jesse White

Please send flyers and pictures you want posted in advance to post on social media. Also, if you need help with artwork or flyers, contact Jesse; small fee.

Line #4 Race/Club Report

Trailblazers M/C – Dan Rankin- (Done)- Report on past race.

124 racers on Saturday and 158 on Sunday, totallying 282 racers; down a bit from last year but due to weather and costs, it is to be expected. Thank you to the MRANN board for all the help with Mototally and the race.

Motonovo M/C -Greg Searle (Done)- Report on past race.

Total of 229 racers, 101 on Saturday and 128 on Sunday. Considering the weather and the high winds, everything went really good.

WSRA M/C- Brandon Henning and Michelle

Some changes for the Saturday race. The D-36 family enduro will be held at 8am and all the MRANN races will be in the afternoon with the Mini's starting around 12:30pm and the Peewees will follow.

Same as last year for scoring, Mototally on Saturday and hand and fender cards for Sunday's race.

MVDS M/C – Tyler Hough NONE present.

Whatever M/C- Mike Stephen

Permit in hand and ready for the race.

Lassen M/C- Chris Maas/Greg Ekins

Things are going as planned and we are still having our race out at Dry Valley.

Cheaters M/C- Henry Anderson

We are waiting on our permit and the race will be out at Blue Wing Flats.

Tank Slappers M/C- Ricky Dahlberg

The plan to have the race is at Purgatory Peak, but that depends on the construction going on with the pipeline.

Gold Diggers M/C- Nathan Owen

Snobowl is a go. Will submit permit in mid-April. We will look into the ski lifts being open or not.

Line #5 Old Business -

NONE.

Line #6 New Business-

Tankslappers and Gold Diggers have been discussing swapping racing dates, keeping the dates, just changing which club has the Halloween race. It is proposed that Tankslappers will hold the Halloween race on October 28-29 and Gold Diggers would hold their race at Snobowl October 14-15. Reason for the proposal is conflicting times with SMRAN race and some Gold Diggers members racing both series.

It was decided that club Presidents and Reps take it back to the clubs and vote and turn in results to Greg Pheasant by next Tuesday, March 14, 2023.

Meeting Adjourned at: 6:59pm

Next Meeting: April 4, 2023

*Calculating votes:

Highest number divided by total of votes gives outcome percentage.



2023 MRANN MEETING MINUTES: 30

Date meeting called to order: 4-4-2023

ROLL CALL FOR CLUB REPRESENTATION:

Line #1 Club Roll Call

Trailblazers M/C- 2

Tankslappers M/C- 2

Cheaters M/C- 2

MotoNovo MC-2

Lassen M/C- 1

MVDS M/C- 2

Gold Diggers M/C- 2

WSRA M/C - 2

Whatever M/C -2

Line #2- Board Reports

President- Greg Pheasant

Received Kurt Caselli markings order and will distribute the course kits to the clubs. Working on getting insurance for the night races; please update us if anything has changed.

Remember that the MotoMovo trophies will be at BVH as of 4-10-23 as will the rest of the Spring-races trophies; Fall trophies will be at RMS.

Also, remember that MX Trophies is our title sponsor and is offering each club 15% off pins, 25% off trophies, and free- 3 custom overall trophies for each club. Please remember to add MX Trophies to your flyers.

Vice President – Kyle Marsh

Nothing new to report other than last membership numbers reported were incorrect. The actual and current membership numbers are 436 MRANN members.

Secretary- Lisa Schultz

Currently, there are two applications for the Corey Herring Scholarship. Scholarships are due May 15th. Please reach out to me if you are struggling to get the application from the link on MRANN website; I will send you an application via email.

I have not heard back from anyone on the proposed format for this next banquet. If I do not hear any concerns by the next meeting, we will move forward setting up the banquet with new format: Start the Saturday trophies around 3pm, once complete have happy hour until 6pm. Start dinner at 6pm. After dinner around 7-7:30pm, start Sunday awards. (Tank Slappers discussed it and reported no concerns and a good idea).

Big Bike Referee- Sarah Marsh

Not present

Mini Bike Referee- Bob Burns

Standings are updated for first two races, working on a few issues from last race.

Treasure – Janeen Silva

Report given to Secretary from Treasure as follows:

\$20,265 in operating fund, \$33,884 in Corey Herring account (we received the final check from closed account), \$35,655 in land use, and \$2884 in Paypal account.

Land-Use – Mike Schultz

Spoke to Joel from BLM at the last race. It has been highly encouraged to create new courses now because the current staff/office is supportive of what we are doing. If you want new areas, start mapping them out.

Questions asked about Carson City District; consensus at this time is, not cost effective (\$30,000 minimum for reclaim). Will look into options and open up discussions.

Line #3 Other Committee Updates

Medical- Dave Zotter

Last race there were a few injuries and medical was able to get them treated and back into the pits. There is an average of 6-8 medics on Sunday and 4-5 on Saturdays. Everything is good to go for MVDS.

Social Media updates: Jessie White

While taking pictures for the racers, it has come to the attention that there a few riders who are racing without proper and MRANN requested race numbers, backgrounds, or numbers at all. Greg responded, and informed everyone during the meeting that this is making it difficult when hand scoring and it is not following MRANN rules and regulations and going forward, will be enforced.

Line #4 Race/Club Report

Trailblazers M/C – Dan Rankin Complete

Motonovo M/C -Greg Searle Complete

WSRA M/C- Brandon Henning and Michelle

132 Saturday and 123 Sunday riders = total 255 riders - 2 free = 253 x 10 = \$2530 2 free entries The \$10/rider fee for free entries is not payable. Rule change voted in 9/6/22

and we used the SXS

We paid out \$850 for AA sponsors.

Good turn out and we appreciate everyone that came through the Reno weather to get to the race.

Greg responded that this was a successful parallel event and brought D-36 members together with MRANN, to include new MRANN memberships.

MVDS M/C – Tyler Hough

We received our signed BLM permit this morning. Pre-entry closes on Thursday. The course is awesome and has a little bit of everything: snow, mud, sand, rocks, and washes. There will be a small change in the course, no bikes on the oval track; the new owner recently redone it.

There will be a 7:30 am Sunday service in the morning and directly following there will be an Easter Egg hunt, about 8:00am for the kids.

Also, remember there will be a shot-gun raffle as is done every year, cash prizes, and the MVDS club BBQ to share will MRANN members; MVDS will provide ham and tri-tip and everyone else can bring a side to share; expected time is about 6pm.

Whatever M/C- Mike Stephen

According to plan, May 13-14th.

Lassen M/C- Greg Ekins-

Dry Valley prep on schedule for race in September 16-17th. There are some limited OHV funds that will go into the ground. Club meeting soon.

Cheaters M/C- Henry Anderson

Permit is in, waiting to get it in hand. Everything else is good. Will be at Bluewing.

Gold Diggers M/C- Nathan Owen

Working on BLM permit, will have it in by the end of this week. We went before the city counsel and got approval to have the race at Snobowl again. Everything is a go. Race day is swapped with Tankslappers; new race date is October is 14-15th.

Tank Slappers M/C- Ricky Dahlberg

Halloween race at Purgatory Peak. Finalizing the course and will put permit in the next week or two. Wear costumes. More to come.

Line #5 Old Business -

Unanimous decision from clubs to swap Gold Diggers and Tank Slappers race dates.

Line #6 New Business-

Greg Searle, working with BLM and will apply for Gov. grants for two new areas; we need new dirt and areas. Once we get going on this, we are wanting to propose using land funds as deposits, down payments, etc..., if we need it to go after new areas.

Greg Pheasant response, Land Use funds are for EA's and opening up new areas and will certainly entertain the proposal. There is a considerable amount in the account (\$35,655). Ricky motioned to use funds for new areas.

Greg S reports not wanting to wipe out the Land Use funds; just wanting to use it as a deposit and if a gov grant was approved, reimburse the money.

Greg P requested this proposal be put on paper and send to him and distribute it to the clubs, regarding access to land use funds.

Greg S agreed to address this at the next meeting for old business.

Greg P or Lisa will send out the email explaining guidelines on proposal.

Other new business:

Greg P requested a motion to get a conference speaker for meeting. Martin made a motion and Greg S second the motion. Cost is \$100 for a teleconference speaker. Motioned and passed and will have a speaker for next meeting.

Questions were asked to clarify Whatever team race and no rules. Mike Stephens informed everyone the rules to follow are BLM rules, no cutting course, and other than that, the team race is fair game (if you can get away with something, we are not saying anything, Examples: Kill your teammates bike or have your teammate hold on to someone). The race is an exhibition race, no points, just for fun. Payout is \$100.00

Meeting Adjourned at: 7:00pm

Next Meeting: May 2, 2023

*Calculating votes:

Highest number divided by total of votes gives outcome percentage.



2023 MRANN MEETING MINUTES: 66

Date meeting called to order: May 2, 2023

ROLL CALL FOR CLUB REPRESENTATION:

Line #1 Club Roll Call

Trailblazers M/C- 2

Tankslappers M/C- 2

Cheaters M/C- 2

MotoNovo MC- 2

Lassen M/C- 2

MVDS M/C-1

Gold Diggers M/C- 2

WSRA M/C - 1

Whatever M/C - 2

Line #2- Board Reports

President- Greg Pheasant

President reports things are going well and we are half way into the season. VCGP borrowed the MRANN trailer for the race and are offering a donation to MRANN.

Currently we are on track for all races, however, one more might be added in November, depending on approval and clubs voting to add another round.

Updates on current bills trying to be passed were discussed as well as "locking areas down for the future," for racing and riding. Everyone was encouraged to make a respectful public comment by June 12th or send an email to the commission. It was also encouraged to show up in person to help keep our lands open. BLM is proposing to sell off lands to builders (Landgrab); Lands that may be affected are from Golden Valley to Moonrocks and other parts of Washoe County. See links below for more information. MRANN will also post these links on the webpage.

https://landsbill.org/

https://mynews4.com/news/local/bill-to-sell-off-federal-lands-in-washoe-county-unveiled-by-nevada-sen-jacky-rosen-truckee-meadows-public-management-act

Vice President – Kyle Marsh

Nothing new to report; memberships are going well.

Secretary- Lisa Schultz

Currently we have 4 Corey Herring Scholarship applications, one more possibly on the way. Deadline is May 15th and please remember to attach your school transcripts. Family members of MRANN members and racers do qualify to apply as long as you are going from HS to college or a trade school, or you are currently in college or trade school. Please see rules in MRANN book or contact me for more information. Deadline is 13 days away.

I have reached out to Aimee with Boomtown and hoping to set up our banquet for next year to alleviate any last-minute concerns; shooting for January 6th, 2024.

Big Bike Referee- Sarah Marsh

Standings are updated, there may be a few changes if not correct. People were bumped up from AM to EX and NOV to AM. Jesse will post updates on the MRANN website/social media.

Mini Bike Referee- Bob Burns

Standings are updated to end of 4th round. There are a few bumps but that is slowing down. If you have questions, contact me, my information is on the MRANN webpage.

Treasure – Janeen Silva

Land Use- \$37,055.34 Operating Fund - \$20,184.41 Corey Herring Scholarship Fund - \$34,606.42 Paypal - \$3108.98

Land-Use – Mike Schultz

Spoke to Nikhil from Nevada OHV Grant program and in order to get grants we need to show we are paying into the off-highway vehicle program. I need a count of registered off-road vehicles, ASAP, to include bikes, side-by-sides, quads, or anything that has an OHV sticker on it. Basically, if we have 400 members, we are hoping to at least have a total of 400 off-road vehicles to show we are paying into the system and hopefully it will get us funds in doing so. I am working with Greg Searle and Will Allen to get grant funding for new racing areas and the first grant is due June 8, 2023; with another one being offer in November. Greg Pheasant suggested hiring a grant writer, using land use funds, who specializes in writing OHV grants (\$3,000,000 was given out last year alone).

Through a larger discussion, many suggestions were offered about the new BLM program to include: MRANN getting together as a whole and submitting all maps and race routes to BLM's new EA program which is due by May 19, 2023, submitting GPS coordinates and creating maps from those coordinates, request BLM to make OHV maps for designated routes for lifetime access, create overlay maps, get a group together and submit all maps currently held, and create a group email chain for those who have the time and are invested in creating a packet, to submit the maps gathered to BLM for the May 19, 2023 submission. PLEASE SEE RECORDING FOR MORE INDEPTH DISCUSSION.

Information also provided includes: Senate Bill 205, Senator Ira Hansen re-wrote the bill so there will no longer be a loss of funds. Also, the Board of Commission office has a open Board seat for OHV and Racing and if anyone is interested you would need a letter from any racing organization.

A motion was made to add a Land Use tab to the MRANN website, Mike second the motion. Jesse will update the MRANN website to include the new tab for ongoing information about grants, land use, and other helpful information.

Line #3 Other Committee Updates

Medical- Dave Zotter

Nothing to report. No major VCGP injuries other than broken bones.

Social Media updates: Jessie White

Nothing really; updated bumped riders. Please send me your information and requests to add to the website and social media.

Line #4 Race/Club Report

Trailblazers M/C – Dan Rankin- Complete

Motonovo M/C - Greg Searle - Complete

WSRA M/C- Brandon Henning and Michelle- Complete

MVDS M/C - Tyler Hough -

Everything went well. We had 218 riders. No major injuries but one person left in an ambulance with one mild concussion.

Whatever M/C- Mike Stephen –

Excited to have the race. We have permission from Humboldt County to use one of their water stations to fill up our water truck; we will be watering all weekend. Pits will be nice. We also were able to pull together money to pay out a \$5000 pro-purse; there is going to be a lot of new faces out there. We are hoping to get purses for all classes, still working on it.

Best route for race if you have an RV is the Imlay route; It is 55 miles on a perfect road from Reno-30 miles of desert hwy. Will save you 30-40 miles. Watch out for cows.

Lassen M/C- Greg Ekins-

Ready for our September 16-17 race in Dry Valley OHV. There are some OHV funds available; we are hoping the OHV admis help us, to expand the pits and add a new trail. We are on schedule.

Cheaters M/C- Henry Anderson

Waiting on the permit. Will be at Blue Wing with a different course than you are used to.

Gold Diggers M/C- Nathan Owen,

On track for Snobowl race, no updates.

Tank Slappers M/C- Ricky Dahlberg

Permit is submitted. We are going to stick with Big Bikes on Saturday and Mini/Women/pee wee bikes on Sunday. Will have flyer out soon now that we have things figured out, just waiting on race name.

Line #5 Old Business -

(Greg Searle, working with BLM and will apply for Gov. grants for two new areas; we need new dirt and areas. Once we get going on this, we are wanting to propose using land funds as deposits, down payments, etc..., if we need it to go after new areas.

Greg Pheasant response, Land Use funds are for EA's and opening up new areas and will certainly entertain the proposal. There is a considerable amount in the account (\$35,655). Ricky motioned to use funds for new areas.

Greg S reports not wanting to wipe out the Land Use funds; just wanting to use it as a deposit and if a gov grant was approved, reimburse the money.

Greg P requested this proposal be put on paper and send to him and distribute it to the clubs, regarding access to land use funds.

Greg S agreed to address this at the next meeting for old business.)

Greg S reports getting 350-400 miles of user created routes submitted to BLM. Spoke to GIS Specialist and Winnemucca is getting new servers but will update as soon as that is complete and let us know what else we have to do. The specialist also informed us that a lot of the routes are in mining districts and won't need EA's; already been looked at. Once the specialist looks at the maps, she will give it to Mike Kizorek, and a meeting will be set for all of us to decide what the dollar

amount is going to be for EA's going into this area. This is enough area to incorporate 3 races and tie in I-80 to Black Rock Desert and from Pyramid Hwy to Jungle Road. Basically, it will tie in the whole area and we will be able to race there for a long time. That is where we are at right now. Wish there was more updates. Can't really vote on last meeting's proposal for land use funds being used without a dollar amount, but what is everyone's thoughts or feedback on this. The funds would be used to address EA's and anything else required by BLM to add new race routes. Support in the room was expressed but need more information.

This discussion will be included on MRANN webpage with the new Land Use tab.

SEE RECORDING FOR DETAILED DISCUSSION.

Line #6 New Business-

Michael Stevens made a suggestion to make the banquet move to early December; after group discussion and incorporating the holidays, timeframes, costs, and needs to have everything ready, December will not be possible. Banquet's tentative date is January 6, 2024. Tank Slappers are also considering having a race in January, depending on banquet date.

Ricky- A couple of Tankslappers are putting on a riding clinic for minis and women on May 20-21. There is a flyer out for Russell Tonjum and Corey Fletcher. Ricky made a motion to add this flyer to the MRANN website and social media; Bob Burns second the motion. This cause represents Northern Nevada and MRANN as a whole, as well as Tankslappers, for the Vegas to Reno race.

SEE RECORDING FOR DETAILED DISCUSSION.

Meeting Adjourned at: 7:36pm

Next Meeting: June 6, 2024 at 6:30pm

*Calculating votes:

Highest number divided by total of votes gives outcome percentage.



2023 MRANN MEETING MINUTES: 34

Date meeting called to order: 6/6/23

ROLL CALL FOR CLUB REPRESENTATION:

Line #1 Club Roll Call

Trailblazers M/C- 2

Tankslappers M/C- 2

Cheaters M/C- 2

MotoNovo MC-2

Lassen M/C- 2

MVDS M/C- 2

Gold Diggers M/C- 2

WSRA M/C - 2

Whatever M/C -2

Line #2- Board Reports

President- Greg Pheasant

Nothing new other than working on sponsor stuff for the fall. No more MRANN meetings until September 5th, 2023.

Vice President – Kyle Marsh

Membership is up to 505 members. Hopefully more when September comes.

Secretary- Lisa Schultz

We received 16 Corey Herring Scholarship applications by the deadline and the Scholarship committee will be meeting this Saturday. This is the largest number of applications ever received and we are looking forward to meeting with the Herrings to determine this year's recipients.

I contacted Boomtown and have made plans and reservations for the banquet on January 6, 2023, starting with Saturdays race at 3pm, happy hour from 4-5:30pm, dinner served at 6:00pm, and Sunday trophies starting at 7:30pm. Tickets for the banquet will be \$50.00 for adults and \$35.00 for kids 12 and under. There will be a promocode for MRANN member who want to reserve a room. All banquet attendees will have to buy a ticket online by December 28th, 2023; no day-of banquet entries will be allowed due to fire marshal capacity restrictions.

Big Bike Referee- Sarah Marsh

Points are updated. There were a few more bumps and if I have not reached out to you I will soon. There has been no protests for points so we are ready to move into fall.

Mini Bike Referee- Bob Burns

Standings will be published shortly. Otherwise, nothing new to report.

Treasure – Janeen Silva Land Use- \$35,688 Operational Funds- \$21,526 Corey Herring Scholarship Fund- \$34,913 Paypay- \$6234

Land-Use – Mike Schultz

BLM has a proposed rule to sell off BLM public land(Land Rule). It is beneficial for OHV users to oppose this rule by June 20, 2023. Information on this can be found at sharetrails.org. There is also a current proposal in place that is seeking "Land Lease" which would allow conservation efforts to lease the land and use it for logging, mining, or what they chose and would block access for riding and racing. This can also be found on sharetrails.org.

For the Land Rule-there is a prewritten letter available at Sharetrails.org, all you need to provide is your name and email. To locate this letter, click on current issues tab, click on "fight for every inch," on the drop-down menu, click on Defend your Ground (the one with yellow "keep out" tape around it), scroll down to premade letter and fill out required info and send. Lisa added this to Race Talk on the MRANN website.

Line #3 Other Committee Updates

Medical- Martin Small

Whatever race had a couple of injuries: broken collarbone and sore hip; no ambulance or helicopter rides needed.

June 24th, 2023 there will be a Rider Rescue Course put on by Joey with Race Medx. For \$75 you will receive entry level training for first aide and get your CPR Certification. See Flyer.

Social Media updates: Jessie White

Race Talk is up and running on the MRANN website. Race Talk does request permission to post so I try and check it daily. Please send me an email or text if you requested a post.

Line #4 Race/Club Report

Trailblazers M/C - Dan Rankin

Motonovo M/C - Greg Searle

WSRA M/C- Brandon Henning and Michelle

MVDS M/C - Tyler Hough

Whatever M/C- Mike Stephen

There were 211 Big Bikes on Sunday and 100 entries on Saturday. There was one kid from Oregon who broke his collarbone. Thank you to Greg Searle and everyone who helped this kid out.

We are hosting a night race in Cold Springs, June 16-17. Sign-ups at Cold Springs Crossing Bar and pits will be somewhere around Rock Pit. The course is about 10 ½ miles. Friday will be Amateurs and Novice and Saturday will be Pro/AA/Expert class. Race will be from 9pm-Midnight. You can ride alone or with partners, "It's Whatever." This is a Non-MRANN sanctioned event and there are no points. This will be a fundraiser for Austin Serpa for ISDE.

Lassen M/C- Chris Maas

No Updates.

Cheaters M/C- Henry Anderson

Permit in. Race will be at Blue Wing, pits are the same. We also have a night race August 5-6th, 2023, in Cold Springs. It is also a Non-MRANN sanctioned event and

the Amateurs and Novice will be Friday night and Pro/AA/Expert on Saturday night. Check MRANN website.

Tank Slappers M/C- Russell Tonjum

Permit is in. Tank Slappers will be holding the Halloween Race with Big Bikes on Saturday and Mini/Women/Pee Wee's on Sunday. Amateur and Novice will be in the morning. Pro/AA/Expert will be in the afternoon. There will also be a an exhibition hill-climb event Saturday evening. The race will be Purgatory Peak. Tank Slappers is also having an Non-MRANN night race at the onion plant. If you have any questions, please send an email to Russell or Ricky.

Gold Diggers M/C- Nathan Owen,

Permit is in. We are on track for the race at SnoBowl.

Line #5 Old Business -

OHV is slow to respond; this is new territory for them but we should be meeting at any time. We will address old business in September at the next meeting. We are still waiting for the registered OHV tally from the club Presidents. Michael Schultz will send an email out to all club Presidents, requesting the tally's; please reach out to your club members and report back to Michael.

Line #6 New Business-

President of Whatever, Mike Stephen motioned to bringing back the North/South Shootout race, Greg Searle second the motion. Further details needed for cost and insurance. Greg Pheasant and Mike Schultz agreed to look into cost, insurance, and permits. Greg Searle disclosed that in the past the race was a success but SMRAN pulled out. Mike Stephen reports speaking with the SMRAN President and they are interested in bringing back the Shootout race.

No meetings in July or August.

Please bring proposed club race dates to next meeting in September; MRANN

rules apply on competing race dates.

Moto Novo is apply for their permit for April 13-14, 2024; pending other clubs are not already using this date or within a week of the date; would need a vote to

approve.

Greg Pheasant is working on getting MRANN insurance done by end of December.

Please bring any new proposed rules to September meeting. The form to propose

a rule-change is on the MRANN website below "Rulebook."

Please remember to pick up your trophies at BVH for the Spring races. All fall

trophies will be at RMS.

Meeting Adjourned at: 7:04pm

Next Meeting: September 5th, 2023

*Calculating votes:

Highest number divided by total of votes gives outcome percentage.



2023 MRANN MEETING MINUTES:

Date meeting called to order: 9-5-23

ROLL CALL FOR CLUB REPRESENTATION:

****THIS MEETING WAS RECORDED, PLEASE SEE MRANN WEBSITE FOR MORE DETAILS.

Line #1 Club Roll Call

Trailblazers M/C- 2

Tankslappers M/C-1

Cheaters M/C- 2

MotoNovo MC-1

Lassen M/C- 1

MVDS M/C- 2

Gold Diggers M/C- 2

WSRA M/C - 2

Whatever M/C -2

Line #2- Board Reports

President- Greg Pheasant

Using the new scoring trailer has been a success for the first half of the season. The trailer has been very useful weathering the elements, trailering the UTV, and storing and using the equipment. There are a few changes to still be made and add some equipment. The old flatbed trailer is for sale but the title is lost so a trip

to the DMV would be made to the new buyer; anyone interested please contact Greg. The SXS currently needs two new tires and an oil change service.

MVDS represented MRANN using the sponsor flags during the Yerington Parade.

Vice President – Kyle Marsh

Memberships continue to role in slowly, no update on total memberships at this time. If anyone has any questions, please reach out to Kyle.

Secretary- Lisa Schultz

Corey Herring Scholarship committee was Phil Herring, Jordan Herring, Janine Silva, Jerry Harmon, and Lisa Schultz. Michale Schultz was a step-in due to some committee members having family applicants.

16 applications received, 2-did not qualify due to not being a MRANN member or not ready to graduate yet. Out of 14 qualifying applications, the top 8 applicants received scholarships, totally \$10,000.

Top 8 awarded the Corey Herring Scholarship were as follows:

- 1. Jacob Osborn- \$3000.00
- 2. Blair Rankin- \$2000.00
- 3. Cami Ingram- \$1500.00
- 4. Alexis Runser- \$1000.00
- 5. Raven Harmon- \$800.00
- 6. Addison Humphrey- \$700.00
- 7. Kelly Miller- \$500.00
- 8. Lilin Girton- \$500.00

Banquet down payment has been made for Boomtown January 6th from 3pm-10pm.

We will start with Saturday's race at 3pm, happy hour from 4-5:30pm, dinner served at 6:00pm (same choice as last year), and Sunday's trophies will start at 7:30pm. Tickets for the banquet will be \$50.00 for adults and \$35.00 for kids 12 and under. All banquet attendees will have to buy a ticket online by December 28th, 2023; no day-of banquet entries will be allowed due to the fire marshal capacity restrictions.

Room discounts will be available with a promocode for MRANN members. We want numbers on how many and what types of rooms are wanted for those who want to stay the night.

Big Bike Referee- Sarah Marsh

Nothing new, all bump points have been added and if your name is gone in your class, you have been bumped. Please reach out to Sarah for any big bike questions.

Currently, working on trophy designs for the end of the year winners.

Mini Bike Referee- Bob Burns

No updates at this time. Reach out for any questions. Shout out to Sarah Marsh for all the hard work.

Treasure – Janeen Silva- As of July's statement balance.

Land Use: \$35,712

Operational Fund: \$21,266

Corey Herring Scholarship Fund: \$25,140

Paypal: \$6234

Land-Use – Mike Schultz

Categorical Exclusion-HR3397, Please submit your established trails
That are on all Federal land, this exclusion allows to bypass any EA"s. Moto Novo
has already submitted 400 miles of trails without EA's being required.
There is a Conservation rule that is proposing land lease to tie up land for
conservation; Rep Amanda wrote a letter to oppose the bill in the House.

Line #3 Other Committee Updates

Medical- Dave Zotter/Marvin Small-

Things are coming together and getting ready for the Lassen and Fall races. We put in an order for a new trailer and the old one is up for sale; We will post it on RaceTalk.

Social Media updates: Jessie White

N/A

Line #4 Race/Club Report

Trailblazers M/C – Dan Rankin- complete

Motonovo M/C -Greg Searle- complete

WSRA M/C- Brandon Henning/Michelle- complete

MVDS M/C - Will Allen- complete

Whatever M/C- Mike Stephen-complete

Lassen M/C- Chris Maas- at Dry Valley and one day only-UPDATE- SEPT. 16TH Ton of Rocks, not a lot of dirt; run your Moose's or 18pds with heavy duty tubes. Insurance is good to go. Mini bike is the same as last year. Big bike race is on loop, approximately 30 miles; uncertain of exact, will be out again this next weekend to complete it.

Currently, all Porta Potty's are sold out for the weekend of the race, if anyone has a lead, please contact Chris.

Cheaters M/C- Henry Anderson- at Blue Wing, September 30th -October 1st

Good to go, no milage yet.

Gold Diggers M/C- Nathan Owen- Race in Elko at Snobowl on October 14-15th No BLM permit yet, they are fighting us on a few things, but we have a way around it. Otherwise, things are on track. Sunday is 13.5 miles, Mini is 8 miles, and Peewee is .7 miles.

Tank Slappers M/C- Russell Tonjum/Ricky Dahlberg- HALLOWEEN RACE, October 28-29TH

Good to go with our last communication with BLM. May even snag some burner RV's to ride through.

Line #5 Old Business -

President of Whatever, Mike Stephen motioned to bringing back the North/South Shootout race, Greg Searle second the motion. Further details needed for cost and insurance. Greg Pheasant and Mike Schultz agreed to look into cost, insurance, and permits. Greg Searle disclosed that in the past the race was a success but SMRAN pulled out. Mike Stephen reports speaking with the SMRAN President and they are interested in bringing back the Shootout race- CURRENTLY STILL FIGURING IT OUT.

Please bring proposed club race dates to next meeting in September; MRANN rules apply on competing race dates. SEE NEW BUSINESS.

Moto Novo is apply for their permit for April 13-14, 2024; pending other clubs are not already using this date or within a week of the date; would need a vote to approve- VOTING TO CONTINUE IN THE NEXT COUPLE OF MEETINGS FOR CONSECUTIVE PROPOSED RACES.

Greg Pheasant is working on getting MRANN insurance done by end of December. (IN PROCESS).

Please bring any new proposed rules to September meeting. The form to propose a rule-change is on the MRANN website below "Rulebook."- ALL RULES MUST BE PROPOSED BY NOVEMBER MEETING TO BE VOTED ON IN DECEMBER AND MAKE THE RULE BOOK FOR 2024.

REQUEST FOR THE PDF FOR THE RULE CHANGES TO BE EDITABLE. SEE NEW BUSINESS FOR PROPOSED RULES.

Please remember to pick up your trophies at BVH for the Spring races. All fall trophies will be at RMS. -GOING FORWARD, PICK UP ALL FALL TROPHIES AT RMS.

Line #6 New Business-

Please consider taking part in MRANN and put in for a MRANN Board position for 2024. There will be a thread on RACE TALK for board positions and proposed rules.

Greg Pheasant proposed three rules: Increase membership prices, increase cost of SXS, and add a MRANN Board position (Sponsorship Coordinator with full Board member "perks"). SEE RACE TALK for more details.

Michelle Danson proposed two rules: Defining minimum age for Peewee 4 stroke, mini, and mini-mini divisions, and defining the minimum age for 200, 250, and Open divisions. SEE RACE TALK for more details.

Kyle Marsh proposed one rule: Drop race. SEE RACE TALK for more details.

Proposed MRANN 2024 RACE DATES......

Trailblazers M/C- February 17-18th

Tankslappers M/C- October 26-27th and maybe a second (February 3-4)

Cheaters M/C- October 5-6th

MotoNovo MC- April 13-14th (may have to vote)

Lassen M/C- None as of yet

MVDS M/C- April 6-7th (may have to vote)

Gold Diggers M/C- October 19-20th

WSRA M/C – March 23-24th

Whatever M/C -May 18-19th (and maybe a second)

****** Please share all new proposed rules with your club and come prepared to vote on September's proposed rules during the next meeting on October 3, 2023 at 6:30pm.

Meeting Adjourned at: 7:50PM

Next Meeting: October 3, 2023

*Calculating votes:

Highest number divided by total of votes gives outcome percentage.



2023 MRANN MEETING MINUTES: 106

Date meeting called to order: 10-3-2023

ROLL CALL FOR CLUB REPRESENTATION:

****THIS MEETING WAS RECORDED, PLEASE SEE MRANN WEBSITE FOR MORE DETAILS.

Line #1 Club Roll Call

Trailblazers M/C- 2

WSRA M/C - 2

MotoNovo MC-2

MVDS M/C- 2

Whatever M/C –2

Lassen M/C- 1

Cheaters M/C- 2

Gold Diggers M/C- 2

Tankslappers M/C- 2

Line #2- Board Reports

President- Greg Pheasant

Thank you to Big Valley Honda for helping MRANN out with two new rear tires and service. SXS looks good; valves adjusted, new spark plugs, new filters and fluids.

Contingency: KTM and Husqvarna all caught up so if you ride one, go online and get signed up. It is \$125 for 1st, \$100 for 2nd, and \$75 for 3rd; it is used like cash at the KTM/Husqvarna dealership for your needs. We are working on getting other manufacturers for 2024.

We now have StarLink. Greg Pheasant's wife donated StarLink to MRANN. MRANN will pay for the\$150.00 monthly service out of operation funds, for safety purposes and to ensure communication is possible; this last week we needed it for our Moto Medics when there was no service and the coms didn't work.

This past race, phony money was brought to the race and used. Unfortunately, Austin Serpa was given \$200 of the phony money for his pay out and his bank informed him. Going forward all bills will be using money markers.

Any new rule proposals or nominations for board members need to be submitted by next meeting, November, and voted on in December.

We are considering bringing back membership cards, possibly double-sided for sponsors.

Consideration for yearly liability forms are also being discussed; It would include racers for youth, spouse, and self for the year. We will also need to start signing gang forms for spectators in the pits; we don't want to have to start charging an entrance fee. We want to work with the clubs to make it fluid and not harass, it's only for random visitors like grandma/grandpa/friends.

Tonight, we are hoping to see people wanting to get involved with the MRANN Board, positions can be nominated tonight and next meeting (November).

Vice President – Kyle Marsh

Every race we have seen a small increase in membership, but we are late enough in the year where it is mostly day cards; it is being tracked by Mototally. We are considering bringing back the membership cards next year for multiple benefits. Other than that, all is going well.

Secretary- Lisa Schultz

Banquet is at Boomtown on January 6th 2024, from 3pm-10pm. With an estimate of 300 people, we are looking at \$14,017.83.

We will start with Saturday's race at 3pm, happy hour from 4-5:30pm, dinner served at 6:00pm (same choice as last year), and Sunday's trophies will start at 7:30pm. Tickets for the banquet will be \$50.00 for adults and \$35.00 for kids 12 and under. All banquet attendees will have to buy a ticket online by December 28th, 2023; no day-of banquet entries will be allowed due to the fire marshal capacity restrictions.

We set aside 50 rooms and room discounts will be available with a promocode for MRANN members.

My position is open for next year. My passion is with the Corey Herring Scholarship and we have proven what we can do to encourage people to participate in it.

Big Bike Referee- Sarah Marsh

Points updated for Lassen and Cheaters. Those will be submitted to Jesse by the weekend. Reach out for any discrepancies.

Mini Bike Referee- Bob Burns

Mini's are updated through Lassen. When Cheaters settles and time passes those will be published. Feel free to reach out for any questions.

I intend to not be Mini bike ref next year and intend to nominate Janeen Silva.

Treasure – Janeen Silva
Operational Funds- \$20,154
Land Use Funds- \$35,722
Corey Herring Scholarship Fund- \$29,138
PayPal- \$6750: Which will go into operational funds

I will be stepping away from the Treasure position next year.

Land-Use – Mike Schultz

Per Joel with BLM, the bottom of the insurance form that is submitted for the recreation permit, MUST SAY, Bureau of Land Management, United States of America. Still waiting on exact location.

If the Government does shut down, any permits that are current will be fine, business as usual. If you need to turn in a permit and the Government is closed and you do not meet the 180 days, they will waive the requirement during this period.

There were letters written against having a race out at the Lava Bluffs, this could impact MotoNovo's race, however, the BLM Supervisor was aware this was private citizens complaining to stop others from riding an area that doesn't get much use.

I will be stepping away from Land Use position next year.

Line #3 Other Committee Updates

Medical- Dave Zotter

Last two races, not a lot of medicals which is good. Lassen had a couple of minor injuries and able to take care of those in the medical trailer. At Cheaters, dirt was epic and we only had a couple of injuries; ankle and injured ribs. The ribs guy rode out the race with his ribs injured.

We spent a bunch of money on radios and repeaters; they are not working how we hoped. The StarLink helped a lot last race, it was the cushion we needed. Thank you.

We are still waiting on our new bigger trailer. MotoNovo bought the old one.

Our SXS is down and will not make the Gold Diggers Race. Gold Diggers declined the need for any SXS's and will have an ambulance on site.

Social Media updates: Jesse White

Not present.

Thank you Jesse for all the awesome pictures and running our social media and keeping us updated.

Line #4 Race/Club Report

Trailblazers M/C - Dan Rankin-

No problems for next years race. Everything is on track and we will be out there soon. Same place as last year.

Motonovo M/C -Greg Searle- Next meeting.

WSRA M/C- Brandon Henning and Michelle Danson-Permit submitted. See new business for request.

MVDS M/C - Will Allen- Next Meeting

Whatever M/C- Mike Stephen- Next Meeting

Lassen M/C- Chris Maas-

Total of 169 racers for all day Saturday, minus the 5 MRANN; it was a busy day but everything stayed on track. Pre-entry made sign-ups easier. Few injuries. Appreciate Moto Medics for keeping everyone safe. It was a good day. Definitely a tough course; we received everyone's feedback and we heard you loud and clear. It is definitely a wide variety skill level MRANN race and some people love it

and some people hated it and some unknown. Trophies are ordered. Just finishing as a Novice racer is pretty cool, which is why we are giving all Novices trophies. Those will be able to be picked up at RMS; we will let you know when they are ready. Overall a good day.

MRANN member attendee had some concerns about Lassen race. Ideas to help people be more informed about race difficulty were suggested: please see recording starting at 21.30 to continue to 29.34.

Cheaters M/C- Henry Anderson-

Total of 172 entries. It was dusty on Saturday and chocolate cake on Sunday. 3 injuries total; ankle and ribs on Sunday and concussion on Saturday.

Gold Diggers M/C- Nathan Owen,

Nathan Owen- Race in Elko at Snobowl on October 14-15th

Everything is on track. The race lives up to the name, Rocktoberfest, it will be rocky.

Sunday is 12 miles, Mini is 8 miles, and Peewee is 3/4 mile. Ski lift will be running for spectators. DJ will be going.

Please get your hotel rooms now. Check Travelers Inn in Carlin. There is a solar eclipse on Saturday and is filling up the motels in the area.

Tank Slappers M/C- Russell Tonjum/Ricky Dahlberg-

Spoke to BLM last week and we are good to go. We still need our Insurance Cert, if we can get some help from MRANN to get the insurance lady to send that; she has been unresponsive.

We talked about our first race next year with the Government being shut down, but we are clear with BLM.

Remember, Saturday is Big Bikes and Sunday is Mini, peewee, and bombers.

Please make sure your club members are aware of the change.

Nov/Am race Sunday morning. AA/Experts in afternoon and it will be hard; There is a pretty narly waterfall going up.

Sunday course will be a completely different than Saturday course.

There will be tricker treating on Saturday and dressing up is encouraged.

Greg Pheasant will ensure Gold Diggers and Tankslappers will have their insurance certificates by end of week.

Line #5 Old Business -

Please bring any new proposed rules to October and November meeting. The form to propose a rule-change is on the MRANN website below "Rulebook."- ALL RULES MUST BE PROPOSED BY NOVEMBER MEETING TO BE VOTED ON IN DECEMBER AND MAKE THE RULE BOOK FOR 2024.

Please consider taking part in MRANN and put in for a MRANN Board position for 2024. There will be a thread on RACE TALK for board positions and proposed rules. Secretary and Land Use will be open.

Proposed MRANN 2024 RACE DATES.....

Trailblazers M/C- February 17-18th – Same place.

Tankslappers M/C- October 26-27th and maybe a second (February 3-4)-Submitted permit and will be onion plant side of Nightingale.

Cheaters M/C- October 5-6th

MotoNovo MC- April 13-14th (may have to vote)

Lassen M/C- None as of yet

MVDS M/C- April 6-7th (may have to vote)

Gold Diggers M/C- October 19-20th

WSRA M/C – March 23-24th – Permit in, Sprint Enduro

Whatever M/C -May 18-19th (and maybe a second)

****** Please share all new proposed rules with your club and come prepared to vote on October's proposed rules during the next meeting on November 7, 2023 at 6:30pm.

Vote on Proposed Rules

Rule 1- (Greg)-Increase membership prices: 62% DID NOT PASS

Rule 2- (Greg)-Increase Cost of SXS: 83% PASSED

Rule 3- (Greg)-Add MRANN Board position (Sponsorship Coordinator): 95% PASSED

Rule 4- (Michelle)- Defining minimum age for Peewee 4 stroke, mini, and minimini divisions: 13% DID NOT PASS (87%-NO)

Rule 5- (Michelle)- Defining the minimum age for 200, 250, and Open divisions: 9% DID NOT PASS (91% - NO)

Rule 6- (Kyle) - Drop race: 54% DID NOT PASS

Please remember to pick up your trophies at BVH for the Spring races. All fall trophies will be at RMS. -INCLUDING YEARS PRIOR.

Board Nominations for 2024

President- currently no nominee. Greg Pheasant willing to continue President.

Vice President- currently no nominee. Kyle Marsh willing to continue as Vice President.

Secretary- Lisa stepping back. Kyle Marsh nominated Ron Hanselmen; it was seconded.

Treasurer – Janeen stepping back from this position. Mike Stephens nominated Nicole Hanselmen; it was seconded.

Big Bike Ref- currently no nominee. Sarah Marsh is willing to continue as Big Bike Ref.

Mini Bike Ref- Bob Barns stepping back and nominated Janeen Silva; Greg Pheasant nominated Ricky Main. WILL BE VOTED ON DURING MRANN NOVEMBER MEETING.

Land Use Rep – Mike Schultz is stepping back. Will Allen willing to step in position; it was first and seconded.

Sponsorship Coordinator- NEW POSITION- Greg Pheasant nominated Michael Kirsch; it was seconded.

******* PLEASE REMEMBER, ALL POSITIONS ARE STILL AVAILABLE FOR NOMINATIONS EVEN THOUGH THEY HAVE BEEN SECONDED, UNTIL NOVEMBER MEETING.

IF YOU ARE INTERESTED IN BEING ON THE BOARD, PLEASE NOTIFY THE BOARD AND COME TO THE NOVEMBER MEETING. WE WILL TELL YOU ALL ABOUT THE POSITION AND HELP YOU KNOW WHAT THE DUTIES ARE.
YOU DO RECEIVE A FREE MEMBERSHIP AND ENTRY INTO EACH RACE.

Line #6 New Business-

CHEATERS has removed themselves from the 2024 calendar. The President and VP are following their educational and career futures and club members have not stepped forward to continue the race at this time. Only stepping back this year, will continue to maintain MRANN membership as a club. Anyone willing to step up and join Cheaters or help with putting on the race, is encouraged.

LASSON has removed themselves from the 2024 calendar. They have minimal club members, have done many extra races to include night races, and need a break. They are only stepping back this year and will maintain MRANN membership as a club. They will be hosting the AMA West hare Scramble, March 12, 2024. They will come back with the Hare and the Hound in 2025.

Ricky Dahlberg offered an open invitation to Cheaters and Lassen club members. Ricky is willing to help with permitting process, if club members are willing to help with the two races Tankslappers races being put on in 2024.

Remember, clubs not participating for the year will not be allowed to vote and only get half points for the races unless they volunteer for another club and that club reports the members helped.

WSRA is requesting a vote on their D36 Enduro series as a parallel event. AMA is not required if you do not want to race dual sanction. If you do want to race both, you will need a MRANN and AMA day membership. This will be voted on during November 7th MRANN meeting.

NEW RULES BEING PROPOSED TO BE VOTED ON NOVEMBER 7TH, 2023 (SEE RACE TALK FOR ALL NEW PROPOSED RULES)

RULE 1: proposed by Michelle Danson: MEMBERSHIP INCREASE adjusted from original proposed rule by Greg Pheasant. See Race Talk for more information.

RULE 2: proposed by Greg Pheasant- now retracted to support Michelle Danson proposal for membership increase (see Rule 1). See Race Talk for more information.

RULE 3: proposed by Chris Maas- Change name from AA class to Cash Class. See Race Talk for more information.

RULE 4: proposed by Chris Maas- Change 85cc class, signify 3 classes still (Junior, Senior, Super mini big wheel) See Race Talk for more information.

RULE 5: proposed by Danielle Horneman- Add a 25-plus women's class as a separate division. See Race Talk for more information.

RULE 6: proposed by Danielle Horneman- Creation of advancement points for Sunday Women race – used hypothetical language- retracked by President.

RULE 7: proposed by Danielle Horneman- Create Sunday Sportsman class- used hypothetical language- retracked by President.

RULE 8: proposed by MVDS board- Drop Race option. See Race Talk for more information.

RULE PROPOSALS WILL BE CUT OFF AT NEXT MEETING. NO RULES OR BOARD POSITIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED AFTER NEXT MEETING. IF YOU THINK YOUR RULE MAY BE DENIED, HAVE A BACK UP RULE. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE REACH OUT TO CLUBS AND/OR BOARD MEMBERS.

*** Next race is October 14-15.

Support our MRANN racers at the Baja race.

Meeting Adjourned at: 8:16pm

Next Meeting: November 7, 2023

*Calculating votes:

Highest number divided by total of votes gives outcome percentage.



2023 MRANN MEETING MINUTES: 66 minutes

Date meeting called to order: 11-7-23

ROLL CALL FOR CLUB REPRESENTATION:

Line #1 Club Roll Call

Trailblazers M/C- 2

Tankslappers M/C- 2

Cheaters M/C- 2

MotoNovo MC-2

Lassen M/C-0

MVDS M/C- 2

Gold Diggers M/C- 2

WSRA M/C - 2

Whatever M/C -2

Line #2- Board Reports

President- Greg Pheasant

It has been a great year. I am working on the insurance and getting next years schedule locked in so we can have magnets or calendars ready to hand out at the

banquet. We do need to discuss some dates that are back to back and may need to be voted on. Other than that, things are looking good.

Vice President – Kyle Marsh

We are ending the year solid. We had 565 registered annual memberships. Even with all the economic adversity, the cost of gas, and all the traveling, we had a great year.

Secretary- Lisa Schultz

Banquet is at Boomtown on January 6th 2024, from 3pm-10pm.

We will start with Saturday's race at 3pm, happy hour from 4-5:30pm, NOTE-CHANGE IN DINNER TIME-dinner served at 5:00pm (same choice as last year), and Sunday's trophies will start at 7:30pm. Tickets for the banquet will be \$50.00 for adults and \$35.00 for kids 12 and under. All banquet attendees will have to buy a ticket online by December 28th, 2023; no day-of banquet entries will be allowed due to the fire marshal capacity restrictions.

If you want a club table, please contact Greg or me with the number of people coming from your club. We will do our best to accommodate, but please remember there is a limited amount of seating, and you may be sharing a table with other club members.

We set aside 50 rooms. Room discounts will be available with the promocode MRANN24; if you call the hotel with that code, you will get the room with the discounted rate. The rooms will have a 40% discount at a rate of \$99.99++ on Friday January 5th and Saturday January 6th.

Big Bike Referee- Sarah Marsh

Sunday points are unofficially posted. I am working on bump points for novice and amateur and if you want to be bumped, reach out to me. Also, make sure your names are numbers are correct on moto tally because we are ordering trophies and if there are mistakes, we cannot change them if you do not let us know. Working on ordering jackets for the banquet.

Mini Bike Referee- Bob Burns

Same thing for minis, if your name and numbers are wrong, let me know. I have a draft of points on the web and they will be final if there are no corrections requested by Sunday at 5pm. I do have a bump list but it is not posted yet, depending on the outcome of voting and new rules this may or may not pertain.

Treasure – Janeen Silva

Land Use: \$36,073

Operational Fund: \$19,305

PayPay: \$12,047 (goes into operational fund) Corey Herring Scholarship fund: \$29,327

Land-Use – Mike Schultz

Nothing to report at this time.

Line #3 Other Committee Updates

Medical- Dave Zotter/ Greg Searle/Marvin

There was one broken arm on Saturday and an injured foot. Another possible broken arm on Sunday?

We have our new trailer delivered to us in December.

We have our CPR class November 18th, flyer is on the website.

Social Media updates: Jesse White

Not present

Line #4 Race/Club Report

Trailblazers M/C – Dan Rankin (From October meeting-no new updates) Everything is on track and we will be out there soon. Same place as last year.

Motonovo M/C -Greg Searle

Deciding on a date that does not conflict with other races. Will be at the Lava Beds.

WSRA M/C- Brandon Henning and Michelle Danson- (From October meeting-no new updates) **VOTED ON AND PASSED**

Permit submitted. WSRA is holding a D36 Enduro series as a parallel event. AMA is not required if you do not want to race dual sanction. If you do want to race both, you will need a MRANN and AMA day membership.

MVDS M/C - Will Allen-

Whatever M/C- Mike Stephen-

Lassen M/C- Chris Maas- No race in 2024

Cheaters M/C- Henry Anderson-

People have stepped up to help, so there will be a race at Blue Wing Flats October 5-6th 2024.

Tank Slappers M/C- Russell Tonjum/Ricky Dahlberg-

Race update: 194 total entries- 94 mini, 100 big bikes. 2 injuries, broken arm and injured foot, possibly another broken arm; did not come to medical.

Gold Diggers M/C- Nathan Owen

Race update: Everything went well, no injuries. We had a total of 151 entries-79 on Saturday and 72 on Sunday

Line #5 Old Business -

Proposed MRANN 2024 RACE DATES.....

Trailblazers M/C- February 17-18th – Same place.

Tankslappers M/C- February 3-4-Submitted permit and will be onion plant side of Nightingale. Deciding on a second one.

Cheaters M/C- October 5-6th- Blue Wing

MotoNovo MC- Looking at April 20-21, will decide by December meeting.

Lassen M/C- No race

MVDS M/C- April 6-7th

Gold Diggers M/C- October 19-20th

WSRA M/C – March 23-24th – Permit in, Sprint Enduro

Whatever M/C -May 18-19th and possibly a second one September 21-22.

PROPOSED 2024 RULES TO BE VOTED ON 11-7-23

RULE 1: proposed by Michelle Danson: MEMBERSHIP INCREASE adjusted from original proposed rule by Greg Pheasant.

With 16 club members present and 7 board members present, the total number of votes was 23.

The original vote, before explanation of where money goes, did not pass with a 74% voting yes.

After full discussion, answering questions, and agreeing to amend proposed rule to include language of where money is designated to go, rule **PASSED** with a 100% voting yes.

RULE 2: proposed by Chris Maas- Change name from AA class to Cash Class.

With 16 club members present and 7 board members present, the total number of votes was 23.

Rule did not pass with 17% voting yes.

<u>RULE 3:</u> proposed by Chris Maas- Change 85cc class, signify 3 classes still (Junior, Senior, Super mini big wheel)

With 16 club members present and 7 board members present, the total number of votes was 23.

Rule did **not pass** with 21% voting yes.

RULE 4: proposed by Danielle Horneman- Add a 25-plus women's class as a separate division.

With 16 club members present and 7 board members present, the total number of votes was 23.

Rule did **not pass**, 100% voting No; with the feedback of the age suggestion being too low; would take into consideration if the age was 30-35.

RULE 5: proposed by MVDS board- Drop Race option.

With 16 club members present and 7 board members present, the total number of votes was 23.

Rule did not pass with 43% voting yes.

VOTE ON: WSRA is requesting a vote on their D36 Enduro series as a parallel event. AMA is not required if you do not want to race dual sanction. If you do want to race both, you will need a MRANN and AMA day membership.

With 16 club members present and 7 board members present, the total number of votes was 23.

Rule **PASSED** with 100% voting yes.

Line #6 New Business-

Board Nominations for 2024

President- Greg Pheasant will continue as President for 2024.

Vice President- Kyle Marsh will continue as Vice President for 2024.

Secretary- Ron Hanselmen will be the new 2024 Secretary.

Treasurer – Nicole Hanselmen will be the new 2024 Treasurer.

Big Bike Ref- Sarah Marsh will continue as Big Bike Ref for 2024.

Mini Bike Ref- Bob Barns stepping back and nominated Janeen Silva; Greg Pheasant nominated Ricky Main. Position WILL BE VOTED ON DURING MRANN DECEMBER MEETING.

Land Use Rep — Will Allen willing to step in position; it was first and seconded. Ricky Dahlberg nominated Wyatt Brittner and Russell Tonjum seconded the motion. Position WILL BE VOTED ON DURING MRANN DECEMBER MEETING.

Sponsorship Coordinator- NEW POSITION- Michael Kirsch will be Sponsorship Coordinator for 2024.

PROPOSED 2024 RULES TO BE VOTED ON 12-5-23

Rule 1: Proposed by Miles Brazil – Anyone entering the women V or W class must be biologically female at birth. SEE MRANN WEBSITE FOR MORE INFORMATION

Rule 2: Proposed by Jeff Welton – Revise Section 3 under classes. No self-bumping must notify appropriate ref, 48 hours prior or may not have a score for the race. SEE MRANN WEBSITE FOR MORE INFORMATION

Rule 3: Proposed by Sarah Marsh – Moto tally errors- for the Pee Wee division 7; Add an E after the numbers to help with Moto tally errors and confusion. SEE MRANN WEBSITE FOR MORE INFORMATION

Rule 4: Proposed by Greg Searle - Last 2 races of the season to serve an additional 50 points per finish in class standings to racers competing in 50% or more of the races in the season. For the last 2 hosting clubs, working club members that have competed in 50% or more of the races at season end will earn an additional 50 points from their club race. SEE MRANN WEBSITE FOR MORE INFORMATION

REMEMBER:

All tickets for the banquet must be bought by December 28th 2023; NO IN-PERSON TICKETS WILL BE AVAILABLE.

Memberships for 2024 will open up second week in December and you will have until January 1, 2024 to claim your current number; after that, your number will be open to anyone signing up.

There will be annual release forms that will need to be signed once and will be good for the entire year.

Meeting Adjourned at: 7:36pm

Next Meeting: December 5, 2023

*Calculating votes:

Highest number divided by total of votes gives outcome percentage.



2023 MRANN MEETING MINUTES: 57

Date meeting called to order: 12-5-23

ROLL CALL FOR CLUB REPRESENTATION:

***** THIS MEETING WAS RECORDED******

Line #1 Club Roll Call

Trailblazers M/C- 2

Tankslappers M/C- 2

Cheaters M/C- 2

MotoNovo MC-2

Lassen M/C-1

MVDS M/C- 2

Gold Diggers M/C-2

WSRA M/C - 2

Whatever M/C -2

Line #2- Board Reports

President- Greg Pheasant

Please update any changes in the race schedule for 2024; we want to have a calendar with race information by the banquet.

Membership and numbers are open and on the MRANN website. If you are signing up as a family, Mototally does not support this sign-up process so you will have to send \$80.00 via paypal or pay at the first MRANN race.

The yearly waiver is online and ready to be signed; it is an easy process and covers the whole year for all races.

Vice President – Kyle Marsh

As stated, memberships and requests for numbers are open, however, memberships will not be approved until the online waiver is signed. If you have any questions, please reach out to Kyle.

Secretary- Lisa Schultz

We are ready for the banquet. The banquet is at Boomtown on January 6th 2024, from 3pm-10pm.

We will start with Saturday's race at 3pm, happy hour from 4-5:30pm, dinner is **served at 5:00pm** (same food choice as last year), and Sunday's trophies will start at 7:30pm. Tickets for the banquet will be \$50.00 for adults and \$35.00 for kids 12 and under. All banquet attendees will have to buy a ticket online by December 28th, 2023; no day-of banquet entries will be allowed due to the fire marshal capacity restrictions. (ALL TICKETS HAVE BEEN SOLD OUT. GREG IS OPENING UP 20 MORE ONLINE, SO GET YOUR TICKETS FAST.

If you want a club table, please contact Greg or me with the number of people coming from

If you want a club table, please contact Greg or me with the number of people coming from your club. We will do our best to accommodate, but please remember there is a limited amount of seating, and you may be sharing a table with other club members. So far we have the following:

Trailblazers- 3 tables
Whatever- 4 tables
Moto Novo- 4 tables
Cheaters- 3 tables
MVDS- 4 tables
Tank Slappers – 4 tables
Gold Diggers – 2 tables to include the Herrings

TOTAL 23 TABLES

We set aside 50 rooms. Room discounts will be available with the promocode MRANN24; if you call the hotel with that code, you will get the room with the <u>discounted rate before December</u> **28**th. The rooms will have a 40% discount at a rate of \$99.99++ on Friday January 5th and Saturday January 6th.

Big Bike Referee- Sarah Marsh

Bump points and standings are final. Jackets are in the works.

Mini Bike Referee- Bob Burns

Bump points are good, if you have any problems, reach out to the new ref or myself.

Treasure – Janeen Silva

Operational Fund: \$34,737

Paypal: \$1885 Land Use: \$36,084

Corey Herring Scholarship Fund: \$29,349

Trophies and Jackets have been paid for.

Land-Use – Mike Schultz

Nothing to report at this time.

Line #3 Other Committee Updates

Medical- Dave Zotter

Not a lot to report at this time. There were no helicopter calls this past fall so that was good. We are ramping up for next year and have some new recruits. Still waiting for the new trailer.

Social Media updates: Jesse White- N/A

Line #4 Race/Club Report

Trailblazers M/C - Dan Rankin

All looks good, waiting on BLM permit and what the weather will be like. Course all laid out and ready to go.

Motonovo M/C -Greg Searle

Race date has changed to Mothers' Day weekend, May 11-12th; due to other activities happening with Moto Mini's and wanting to honor all events happening in our moto community.

WSRA M/C- Brandon Henning and Michelle Danson-Permit submitted and still waiting on BLM.

MVDS M/C - Will Allen-

Race will be on April 6-7th. Permit is submitted and waiting on BLM.

Whatever M/C- Mike Stephen-

Race date will be moved to June 1-2nd. A second race will also be put on September 21-22nd 2024.

Lassen M/C- Chris Maas- No race next year.

Cheaters M/C- Henry Anderson-

There will be a race at Blue Wing Flats October 5-6th 2024. Permit submitted.

Tank Slappers M/C- Russell Tonjum/Ricky Dahlberg-

Race is Feb 3-4th 2024 on Onion side of Nightingale. Good to go with BLM. We have two routes, one high and one low, depending on weather. We are hoping to have the flyer out by the banquet. Remember, big bikes are on Saturday.

Gold Diggers M/C- Nathan Owen No updates, buried under snow.

Line #5 Old Business -

UPDATED MRANN 2024 RACE DATES.....

Trailblazers M/C- February 17-18th – Same place.

Tankslappers M/C- February 3-4-Onion plant side of Nightingale.

Cheaters M/C- October 5-6th- Blue Wing

MotoNovo MC- May 11-12 at Lava Beds

Lassen M/C- No race

MVDS M/C- April 6-7th

Gold Diggers M/C- October 19-20th

WSRA M/C – March 23-24th – Sprint Enduro

Whatever M/C – June 1-2nd and September 21-22.

Board Members to be voted on:

<u>Mini Bike Ref</u>- Majority vote for position between Janeen Silva and Ricky Main. Janeen was voted in with majority vote 12 yes and Ricky Main with 11 yes.

Janeen Silva is the new 2024 Mini Bike Ref.

<u>Land Use Rep</u> — Majority vote for position between Will Allen and Wyatt Brittner. Will was voted in with majority vote 16 yes and Wyatt Brittner with 8 yes.

Will Allen is the new 2024 Land Use Rep.

PROPOSED 2024 RULES TO BE VOTED ON 12-5-23

Rule 1: Proposed by Miles Brazil – Anyone entering the women V or W class must be biologically female at birth.

Rule **passed** with a 87% in favor.

Rule 2: Proposed by Jeff Welton – Revise Section 3 under classes. No self-bumping must notify appropriate ref, 48 hours prior or may not have a score for the race.

Rule did **not pass** with a 46% in favor.

Rule 3: Proposed by Sarah Marsh – Moto tally errors- for the Pee Wee division 7; Add an E after the numbers to help with Moto tally errors and confusion.

Rule **passed** with a 100% in favor.

Rule 4: Proposed by Greg Searle - Last 2 races of the season to serve an additional 50 points per finish in class standings to racers competing in 50% or more of the races in the season. For the last 2 hosting clubs, working club members that have competed in 50% or more of the races at season end will earn an additional 50 points from their club race.

Rule did **not pass** with a 42% in favor.

Line #6 New Business-

Greg is working on grants with members in the community. MRANN needs letters of support to show support, the labor, and that we are non-profit. We are submitting for OHV commission funds and if we get this, it means great things for MRANN as a whole. Greg will get in touch with the Presidents of the clubs and have a round table type meeting.

Please remember that registration is open and the waiver must be signed. Greg and Sarah met with a lawyer and had an official liability waiver drawn up to cover the whole year. The lawyer gave a non-profit discount of \$365.00.

Spectators will also need to sign this waiver.

Trophies are ordered and paid for.

Banquet is sold out and adding two more tables so sign up while you can to get your ticket online.

Ricky Dahlberg proposed that MRANN purchase four tablets with cases to make signups at the races and signing waivers easy. Russell Tonjum second the purchase. MRANN will pay for purchase of four tablets and the cases out of the general fund; costing \$389.12.

******* SEE RECORDING FOR MORE INFORMATION ON RULES PROPOSED AND MEETING.***************

Meeting Adjourned at: 7:27pm

Next Meeting: January 2, 2024 at 6:30pm

*Calculating votes:

Highest number divided by total of votes gives outcome percentage.